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Dorothy Menasco QIR0 - ©X

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg state.fl.us]
Sent:  Tuesday, December 30, 2008 3:46 PM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc:  Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; REHWINKEL.CHARLES —Administrative (/Parties __Consumer
Subject: RE: E-filing (Docket No. 080119-El) DOCUMENT NO. C4q,3-CR

DISTRIBUTION:

Hi Ruth and Kimberly,

I filed in Docket No. 080119 earlier today, but has since learned that it is no longer active. Therefore, | am confirming that | will
be re-filing in the correct Docket No. 080009 to be accepted as the “official” filing,

Please let me know if | need to do anything further. Thank for your assistance and attention to this matter.

Kimberly D. Kirby

Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 488-9330—office

(850) 487-6419—fax

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 2:31 PM

To: KIRBY.KIMBERLY

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: E-filing (Docket No. 080119-EI)

Ms. Kirby,

It is my understanding that you spoke with Ruth Nettles earlier today regarding the attached document being filed in
closed Docket 080119, and that you advised you would be filing this document again in the correct Docket 080009.
Can you please confirm this information. If that is correct, we will not accept the attached document as an official
filing. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasce

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [mailto:KIRBY.KIMBERLY @leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 11:20 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: dtriplett@carltonfields.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Keino Young;
Lisa Bennett; wade_litchfield@fpl.com; REHWINKEL.CHARLES

Subject: E-filing (Docket No. 080119-EI)

Electronic Filing

1/6/2009
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a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 080119-E1

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Public Counsel’s Notice of Substitution of Counsel.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Kimberly D. Kirby

Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491

1/6/2009
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Dorothy Menasco QO TS ONG-EX
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 2:31 PM

- PONDENCE
To: 'KIRBY .KIMBERLY@leg.state flus' Fpiz,”CLK C?:}RES
Ce: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena - UMENT NO E """a QK
Subject: FW: E-filing (Docket No. 080119-El) |

DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: OPCs Notice of Substitution of Counsel 12-30-08.pdf
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

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [maiito:KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fi.us]

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

Subject: E-filing (Docket No, 080119-EI)

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
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 080119-EI

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



12/30/20081:51:01 PM2age 1 of 2

Ruth Nettles 0¥ 000 %
From: on behalf of Ruth Nettles
To: KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us;, Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK - CO SPONDENCE
Subject: FW: E-filing (Docket No. 080119-E1) [ Administrative [¥ Perties {1 Consumer
Attachments: OPCs Notice of Substitution of Counsel 12-30-08.pdf DOCUMENT NO. _,infLLﬁﬁe
DISIEIBUTION: _
Dear Ms. Kirby,

Based on our conversation, | am confirming that you will be filing the substitution of counsel in Docket 080009, since Docket
080119, is a closed docket. Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,

Ruth Nettles

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

Subject: E-filing (Docket No. 080119-ET})

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state fl.us

b. Docket No. 080119-EI

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Public Counsel’s Notice of Substitation of Counsel.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Kimberly D. Kirby
Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel

12/30/2008
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Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 488-4491

12/30/2008




Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC CLK=CORRESRONDENCE

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us AMM‘)LW.——W

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 5:04 PM DOCUMENT NO._ Q% ed-O%

To: ‘beverly. mile@fpl.com’ DISTRIBUTION:

Cc: Kimbertey Pena; Ruth Nettles

Subject: ;W: In_tr_e: Docket No. 080008-El, Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause, FPL's Cross-Notice of Telephonic
eposition.

Attachments: Cross-Notice of depo of Vinson and Fisher.doc
Ms. Mile:

We are in receipt of your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission's e-filing requirements documents are to
include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official
filing.

Manner of Electronic Transmission:
e Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:
¢/ First M. Last

e The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the
requirements for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Mile, Beverly [mailto:Beverly.Mile@fpl.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 4:36 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.ff.us

Cc: Anderson, Bryan; Litchfield, Wade; Smith, Natalie; Feaster, Bill

Subject: In re: Docket No, 080009-El, Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause, FPL's Cross-Notice of Telephonic Depaosition.

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Bryan Anderson, Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

{561) 304-5253

bryan_anderson@fpl.com

5/2/2008
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b. Docket No. 080009-EIl

Petition for Approval of Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Amount to be Recovered During the Period January -
December 2009, Including Final True-Up for the Period Ending December 2007, Actual/Estimated True-Up for the
Period Ending December 2008, and Projections for the Period Ending December 2009.

¢. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 5 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Cross-Notice of Telephonic
Deposition.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Beverly Mile, ACP

Senior Legal Assistant to

Bryan S. Anderson and

Jessica A. Cano

Law Department

Direct Line: (561) 691-7724
Facsimile:  (561) 691-7135
E-Mail: beverly_mile@fpl.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this e-mail is private and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above as addressee. If the recipient is not the intended recipient or the employee or the
agent responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or
copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us
immediately at: (561) 691-7724.

9/2/2008



Marguerite McLean OBo009- EL

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 11:09 AM

To: Keino Young

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite McLean; Shannon Kee

Subject: FW: Request from Progress Energy

Attachments: Document.pdf ' FPSC, CLK - RRESPONDENCE
__Adminksirative™~Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. O 44 @3 08

gy DISTRIBUTION: ___ —
Documen
pdf (47 K1

ttached please find a Copy Request form, which was faxed to CLK requesting
confidential documents. CLK is unable to provide these documents without proper
authorization. There are redacted versions on line.

Kim has contacted Progress. They wish to file a formal request for confidentiality along
with a justification matrix. Thus, they would like to view these confidential documents to
complete the matrix.

Since Progress did not file these confidential documents, we will need written
instructions/authorization from GCL on how to proceed with this request.

Thank you. We will await your response, which will be placed in the docket file along
with this request.

----- Original Message-----
From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 4:56 PM

To: Ann Cole
Subject: Request from Progress Energy

Ann, this is the request from Progress regarding confidential staff testimony.



——ug-15-2008 03:32 PM PROGRESS ENERGY 850 222 9768 1/1

a

HEICopy: Reqﬁut Fo

* Your requut will be handled tn the order of it recelpt. The turn arcund time depmds on tha volume of
your request and the accessibility of the requested material. Requests sent on the same day by the same
requestor may be combined for handling and are subject to combined charge.

¥+ Your docurnent(s) will not be shipped until payment is received. We do not accept any credit cards.

Cash should not be sent by mail. If you would iike your document delivered by express mail, please enclose
a return label with your express mﬁl account nember and dallvery address on it

1 To: Florida Public Sexvice Commission -

elephone Number:

Division of the Cormmission Clerk o  850:413-6770
E-mail Address:
Telaphons Number: SO-!-I‘-I?S? ‘lraxmmbw
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Costls @ 0. 05 perpage_________ HWﬂY Rate chnrge@ &11 00 perhour
Totel: . IEREE
The dociment will be:- T C
[0 Mailad to you. O Faxed to you.
[0 Please send 2 check in the amount of to:
- Plorida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumeard Oak Blvd.

Tallahasses, FL 32399-0850 '
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Dorothy Menasco QORTIG

From: Filings@psc.state flus

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 5:41 PM

To: ‘Costello, Jeanne’'

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Neitles; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Keino Young
Subject: RE: Filing Docket 080009 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOMDEMCE

_Adminlstratlve_\{_Paﬂios___Consumer

Ms. Costello: DOCUMENT NO-D:‘(M.
DISTRIBUTION:

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Please resubmit

information, with attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you for assistance.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com]

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 1:31 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Kemo Young; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; wade _litchfield@fpl.com;
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; Michael Twomey; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; KSTorain(@potashcorp.com;
john.burnett@pgnmail.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Tibbetts, Arlene; Stright, Lisa; Walls, J. Michael;
Triplett, Dianne

Subject: Filing Docket 080009

Filing and Electronic service Docket 080009

1. Progress Energy Florida's Notice of Service of PEF's Responses to Staff's 2nd Interrogatories and 2nd
Request for Production (2 pages).

Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Jeanne Costello on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000

Tampa, FL 33607

Emaii: dtriplett@carltonfields.com

Direct Dial: (813) 229-4145

Fax: (813) 229-4133
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Kimberley Pena

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

] Administretive [T} Parties [ Consumer
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 10:12 AM O% 8 C)Oﬁ DOCUMENT NO. » (—{'40 3 of

To: ‘Jessica Williams' DISTRIBUTION:

From: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Interested Party

Per this email, we have added you to the mailing list of Dockets 040148 and 080009 as interested person.
Please let me know if I can be of further help.
Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission \ ((
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd. 0
Tallzhassee, FL 32399-0850 \’bt
(850) 413-6770 ole

From: Jessica Williams [mailto:Jess@fcan.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 3:19 PM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Interested Party

Hello,

Florida Consumer Action Network would like to sign on as an interested party to docket numbers 080148 and 080009. |
will be the contact person for this case, and FCAN’s contact information is below.

Thank You,

Jessica Williams
Assistant Program Organizer
Jess@fcan.org

Florida Consumer Action Network
PH 813-877-6712

FX 813-877-6651

3018 W. Kennedy Blvd., Ste B
Tampa, FL 33609

www.fcan.org

/26/2008
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Ruth Nettles

0k 0009

From: Al Taylor [Al. Taylor@bbrsiaw.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, June 11, 2008 9:11 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: Address of

The address for Ms. Torain should be as follows:

Karin S. Torain

Legal Counsel

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Suite 400

1101 Skokie Boulevard
Northbrook, IL 60062
KSTorain@potashcorp.com
(847) 849-4291

Thank you for your help with this matter.

¥. Alvin Taylor

BRICKFIELD BURCHETTE RITTS & STONE, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, N.W.

Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007

202-342-0800

Fax: 202-342-0807

ataylor@bhrslaw.com

0 goOOC)‘
G/OWL,‘\‘Cd O?O\H?
D/H/Of o501

0ov

6/11/2008

pocy

043963

FRSC-COMIS

PARTIES

-
MENT NIMBER-CATE
Pl d

JUN I &

155104 CLERK



